From: Sally Watterson

To: Committee Social Issues
Subject: FW: Report tabled - Review of the Heritage Act 1977
Date: Monday, 25 October 2021 12:20:44 PM

Dear Committee Secretariat,

Thankyou for advising Create NSW that the Standing Committee’s report on the Review of the
Heritage Act has been published.

As discussed, the following is not wholly reflective of the Creative Capital program:

While the committee applauds the NSW Government for its support for the creative economy via
the new S60 million Creative Capital Funding Program, this program appears to be
specifically targeted at Aboriginal cultural centres and keeping places for very specific
types of infrastructure upgrades and investments.

The Creative Capital Guidelines are attached. Specifically pp. 10 — 12 which outline eligible
organisations, locations and types of projects.

We would appreciate your advice on how this can be brought to the Committee’s attention
amended for the public as well, as two rounds are presently open and abroad range of
organisations and projects are eligible.

Do not hesitate to can if | can assist in any way.
Regards
Sally

Sally Watterson| Manager
Create NSW, Department of Premier and Cabinet
52 Martin Place | Sydney | NSW 2000
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Create NSW acknowledges and respects the Traditional Owners and Custodians of the Lands on which we work
and live.

This communication is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information.
Reproduction, dissemination or distribution of this message is prohibited unless authorised by the sender. The
views expressed by the sender are not necessarily those of Create NSW. If you receive this mail in error, please
delete it from your system immediately and notify Create NSW at the above email address. Thank you.
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Create NSW acknowledges the Aboriginal
people across the State and their continued
connection to their lands, waters and culture.

We respect Elders past and present and
the role that Aboriginal artists play in
contributing to their culture.







CREATIVE CAPITAL FUNDING GUIDELINES 2021

CONTACT CREATE INFRASTRUCTURE

The Creative Capital grant program will be administered by Create Infrastructure in connection with
its work in the planning and delivery of infrastructure for the cultural sector.

S 0477 213434
% creative.capital@create.nsw.gov.au

@ create.nsw.gov.au/create-infrastructure/creativecapital/

ACCESSIBILITY, INCLUSION AND SUPPORT

Create Infrastructure is committed to ensuring better practice and ease of access to the Creative
Capital Funding Program.

If you are an applicant with disability or who is d/Deaf, and you require this information in a format
which is accessible to you, or if you require this information in another language, you can contact us
on (02) 8289 6520 between 9am and 5pm Monday to Friday.

The National Relay service numbers are:

mmm TTY users: Phone 133 677 then ask for (02) 8289 6520

mmm  Speak and Listen users: Phone 1300 555 727 then ask for (02) 8289 6520
mmm [nternet Relay users: Connect to NES then ask for (02) 8289 6520

ARABIC
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TRADITIONAL CHINESE
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SIMPLIFIED CHINESE
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FILIPINO

Kung kailangan mo ang impormasyong ito sa madaling ma-access na format o sa iyong unang
wika, o kung kailangan mo ng anumang tulong sa iyong aplikasyon, maaari kang makipag-
ugnay sa amin sa pagitan ng ika-9 ng umaga at ika-5 ng hapon Lunes hanggang Biyernes

GREEK

Edv xpeidleoTe auTéS TIC TTANPOQOPIES TE TTIO TIPOCITH HOP@N 1) OTAV TTPWTN 0ag YAWooQ, 1
av xpeladeoTe BorBeia Ye TNV AiTNOT) 0Qg, MTTOPEITE VA ETTIKOIVWVAOETE padi pag atd 9y
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ITALIAN

Se hai bisogno di queste informazioni in un formato piu accessibile o nella tua prima lingua, o
se ti serve assistenza con la domanda, puoi contattarci dal lunedi al venerdi trale 9 e le 17

KOREAN
B0 27| #|2 Z2O|L} 222 202 0| FEE B3 AL, MU HEo &
EZ02t: ER5AH R UREH S YU QT 9A|FE 2F sA| ALO|Of HEISIAIH & L|C}

MACEDONIAN

Ako oBaa nHdopmauuja Bu Tpeba Bo nogoctaneH hopMaT Unu Ha BalLMOT Np.
jasvk, unu Bu TpeGa NnoMoLl OKony BallaTa annukaumja, Moxe Aa Hé KOHTakTupame
mery 9 HayTpo 1 5 nonnagHe of NOHeAEenHWK 40 NETOK.

PORTUGUESE

Se necessitar desta informag¢do num formato mais acessivel ou na sua lingua materna, ou se
necessitar de qualquer assisténcia com o seu pedido, pode contatar-nos entre as 9:00 e as
17:00 horas, de segunda a sexta-feira.

SPANISH

Si necesita que esta informacion esté en un formato mas accesible o en espariol, o si
necesita asistencia con su solicitud, puede ponerse en contacto con nosotros de lunes a
viernes entre las 9 y las 17 hrs.

THAI

winaasasmstayafilugluuudsnsandelsiaduviafiudayalunsusnaasnu
wiamnaaeasnsauhamdaimdulusinsuasao aaansafiasals'la
FuFunsfodudns 5¥113191981 9.00 U. §v9 17.00 u.

TURKISH

Bu bilgilere daha erigilebilir bir formatta veya ana dilinizde ihtiyaciniz varsa veya
basgvurunuzla ilgili herhangi bir yardima ihtiyaciniz varsa, Pazartesi-Cuma gunleri
09:00-17:00 saatleri arasinda bizimle iletisime gegebilirsiniz.

VIETNAMESE

Néu quy vi can thong tin nay & dang dé doc hon hodc bang tiéng me dé cia minh, hoac néu
can duwoc tro giup vé bat ciy diéu gi v&i don xin cGia minh, quy vi c6 thé lién hé voi chung téi
trong khoang thoi gian tir 9 gid sang dén 5 gi® chiéu, t Thir Hai dén Thir Sau
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We recommend that you sign up to the Create NSW e-newsletter to stay informed of updates.
Regional applicants can also contact their local Regional Arts Development Organisation for
assistance with applications.

Create Infrastructure staff can provide general support on the interpretation of these guidelines,
including types of projects eligible for funding, and technical support with the online application

process.

Create Infrastructure staff cannot help directly with the content of your application. To maintain a fair
and equitable process, staff cannot edit or correct any applications or provide advice on the content

to address the questions asked.

Requests for late submissions will only be considered in rare circumstances if the applicant contacts
Create Infrastructure prior to the round closing. In such circumstances the applicant will be required
to provide evidence of technical issues, or other major disruption such as a health emergency.
Evidenced requests for late submissions will only be considered under strict probity guidelines.

IMPORTANT DATES

There are two categories in Creative Capital:
mmmm Minor Works and Equipment Projects - two rounds, each one stage

B Medium to Large Projects - one round in two stages

Assistance Videos Will be posted on the Create NSW website
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MESSAGE FROM THE MINISTER FOR THE ARTS

The NSW Government is committed to supporting a vibrant and sustainable arts and cultural sector.
It is clearer than ever that arts and culture is essential for both our economy and our wellbeing, and

therefore investment in the arts is an investment in our State’s future.

| am delighted that the Creative Capital program has been introduced to provide funding to invest in
the cultural infrastructure needed to support quality cultural experiences across NSW. Cultural equity
is at the heart of the new Creative Capital program and will ensure that more people have access to

and can participate in the arts.

No matter where people live, we want them to be able to see, make and participate in exciting arts
and cultural experiences in excellent creative spaces. We also want to ensure these experiences

are presented at state of the art, fit-for-purpose venues right across NSW, ranging from regional
museums, galleries and cultural spaces, to the cultural places in the heart of the cities and every town
hall across the State. Grants will be available to fund new infrastructure or to upgrade existing cultural
infrastructure and for smaller projects such as the purchase of specialised equipment.

The investment will be strategic and targeted at filling gaps to ensure increased access and
participation to quality local spaces for local communities who need more or better cultural facilities
- the people of NSW deserve a rich and diverse cultural offering.

| invite and encourage all NSW organisations with a commitment to providing the community with
excellent arts and culture venues to apply for support through the Creative Capital program - and
continue to contribute to our world-class arts and cultural sector.

s Hon. Don Harwin MLC, Minister for the Arts
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CREATIVE CAPITAL OBJECTIVES

Creative Capital has been introduced to meet the demand for the infrastructure needed to support
the creative economy and ensure people can enjoy quality cultural experiences across NSW.

Funded projects will include new cultural infrastructure, upgrades to existing cultural infrastructure
and purchases of essential equipment to ensure cultural spaces are fit-for-purpose and able to
accommodate quality programming such as touring exhibitions and productions. Creative Capital
will fund museums, theatres, performance venues, galleries, libraries and Aboriginal Cultural Centres,
Keeping Places and language centres across NSW.

The investment will be efficient, effective and strategic. It will be targeted to meet identified gaps

and align with Create NSW funding strategies and policies in order to maximise the impact of the

investment. In addition, decisions, operations, and activities in the Creative Capital fund reflect the
Department of Premier and Cabinet and NSW public sector’s core values of:

Integrity
Trust
Service

Accountability

Respect

These values ensure that the structures governing this funding program and opportunities are fair,
ethical and transparent.

meesssseeeeeeessssssmms - Griffith Regional Theatre, entrance. Image: ©Griffith City Council
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NSW ABORIGINAL ARTS & CULTURAL PROTOCOLS

Create Infrastructure and Create NSW play an important role in supporting the NSW Aboriginal
cultural sector through providing direct investment through funding programs, developing strategies
and policies for cultural development and advice and guidance to Aboriginal artists, arts workers and
organisations. Aboriginal Arts & Cultural Protocols can be found here.

Create Infrastructure and Create NSW acknowledge that a strong and vibrant Aboriginal cultural
sector starts with supporting self-determination for the Aboriginal sector to manage, maintain and
preserve Aboriginal cultures and ensure that the right way to do cultural business is supported,
understood and acted on.

With the Aboriginal Arts & Cultural protocols, Create Infrastructure and Create NSW seek to work
with the Aboriginal cultural sector to champion a new body of practice that has Aboriginal self-
determination and Aboriginal cultural authority and agency at its foundation.

Just as Aboriginal culture is living and continues to evolve, these Protocols have been developed

to be a living document. Create Infrastructure and Create NSW will continue to work with the NSW
Aboriginal cultural sector to update the Protocols annually to ensure that the continued growth and
new and emerging areas are covered.

Additional resources in planning and design of infrastructure projects issued by the Department of
Planning, Industry, and Environment can be found here and include:

m=m  Connecting with Country - A draft framework for understanding the value of
Aboriginal knowledge in the design and planning of places.

== Designing with Country - A discussion paper that encourages all stakeholders to
respond to Aboriginal cultural connections to Country when they are designing and
planning new projects.

e Cover of the Create NSW Aboriginal Arts & Culture Protoco/s featuring Warruwl by Lucy Simpson.
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Examples of Types of Projects that Creative Capital Will Fund

mmm  New builds, refurbishments (including repurposing of existing spaces for arts and cultural use)
and acquisition of specialised equipment to address a cultural infrastructure gap for a local area

mmm  Cgapital works or specialised equipment to enable a museum, gallery, theatre, performance
venue, library, Aboriginal Cultural Centre, Keeping Place or language centre to receive touring
programs

mmm  Refurbishment or specialised equipment, including major musical instruments to provide
regional conservatoria and other performing arts venues with functional performance spaces

mmm  |nvestment to enable a museum, gallery, theatre, performance venue, library, Aboriginal Cultural
Centre, Keeping Place or language centre, to provide a cultural precinct or hub for a local or
regional area and support smaller venues in that area

mmm  Establishment of collections digitisation hub in a regional area that doesn’t currently have
one, in line with the guidelines for previous Government investment in collections digitisation.
Further information can be found here

mmm  Data management systems and other digital infrastructure including collection management
systems and recording, broadcasting and livestreaming equipment

Development, including master-planning of Aboriginal Cultural Centres, Keeping Places,
language centres and other Aboriginal cultural infrastructure

Investment to assist in building new libraries in locations that currently don’t have a library.

What Creative Capital Will Not Fund

Public art

Ongoing operational expenditure such as rent, utility bills or the leasing of equipment

Plagues, monuments or memorials

Operational funding

Artistic or other programming including festivals, prizes and events

Marketing, advertising or product promotion

Projects with exclusively or mostly private benefits

Engaging or paying existing permanent employees

Costs that are normally the responsibility of business, state or territory agencies or local council

Projects that would proceed without NSW Government financial assistance

Projects that require ongoing funding from the NSW Government or Australian Government
that has not been budgeted

Upgrades to existing libraries

Minor musical instruments.
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HOW TO APPLY

In your application you will need to describe your project activities, why you are doing it, who is
involved in delivery, who it benefits, and the outcomes you hope to achieve.

You will also need to set out the budget for the scope of works and in the case of Medium to Large
Projects, the details and budget for each part or separable portion of the works.

Applicants for Medium to Large Projects grants will be required to provide:
A completed electronic Expression of Interest form in SmartyGrants and if invited
A completed electronic application form in SmartyGrants

Supporting documents as required in the SmartyGrants application form

Completed, approved and uploaded Simplified Business Case template which can be
downloaded from SmartyGrants

Applicants for Equipment and Minor Works Projects will be required to provide:
mmm  Completed electronic application form in SmartyGrants

mmm  Sypporting documents as required in the Smarty Grants application form

HOW MUCH CREATIVE CAPITAL FUNDING CAN YOU APPLY FOR

There are three opportunities to apply for Creative Capital and an organisation may apply across
multiple rounds. The level of detail expected in your application will increase according to the
requested funding amount.

Every application must demonstrate a co-contribution. The level of co-contribution required has been
calibrated to reflect the expectation for different areas to leverage other funding sources (see Tiers
below for what proportion of the estimated total project cost). Cash contributions must not solely be
from other NSW Government agencies.

Regional NSW and Aboriginal Cultural
Tier 1 Centres, Keeping Places and language
centres

Co-contribution in cash and/or in kind based
on ability to pay

Western Sydney, Blacktown, Newcastle Co-contribution in cash of minimum 33% of

fiche and Wollongong estimated total project cost
Tier 3 Sydney: Central (except Blacktown) & Co-contribution in cash of a minimum 50% of
Eastern City, North & South Districts estimated total project cost
=== |MPORTANT - for Medium to Large Projects it is mandatory that the project budget must

include adequate dedicated funds for project management and adequate contingencies or
reserves. Where a Medium to Large Project application has been submitted without a project
management budget Create Infrastructure reserves the right to deem the application as
being non-conforming and set it aside from further consideration.
A condition of funding for Medium to Large Projects will be the establishment of a formal Project
Control Group.

A listing of LGAs by Tier can be found on pages 21 - 25.

12
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CREATIVE CAPITAL PRIORITY ACTIVITIES

Creative Capital aims to support:

mmm  |ncreasing access and participation to quality local spaces for local communities who need
more or improved cultural facilities

mmm  Touring programs enablement

mmm  Strategic investment to strengthen a cultural venue (‘hub’) that can then support smaller

organisations (‘spokes’) in the local area

mmm Digital enablement such as collections digitisation and recording, broadcasting capability for
performing arts

mmm  Aboriginal Cultural Centres, Keeping Places, language centres and other Aboriginal cultural
infrastructure

ASSESSMENT CRITERIA

The assessment of your application will take into consideration your responses to the following
assessment criteria. All applications should demonstrate how they address all of the assessment
criteria below.

Address Priority Activity
Service Need
Value for Money

Capacity to Deliver

Community Support and Reach of Public Benefit

Criteria Criteria seeks to determine Applicants must show
That the project enables How the application meets one
better quality experiences by of the Priority Activities and the
delivering Priority Activities as objectives of the Creative Capital
listed in these guidelines program

How the project contributes to
the improvement of NSW arts and
cultural facilities by presenting,
displaying, storing and managing
cultural collections including
touring and the facilitation of
touring productions at industry
standards

That the project addresses a gap
in artform or facility type in the
local area or district

The need for the investment Why the current facilities /
equipment don’t meet

That the proposed project on )
—— . requirements

completion will achieve the
Creative Capital objectives and What new or improved activity the
fulfill the identified needs investment will enable

An immediate and continuing
need for the proposed deliverables
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Criteria Criteria seeks to determine Applicants must show
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TIER 3 - SYDNEY: CENTRAL CITY, EASTERN CITY, NORTH DISTRICT,
SOUTH DISTRICT

SUBURB POST CODE
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